MLS eBook RFP Platform Vendor Conference Call
Wednesday, March 27, 2013, 2 pm

Notes

RSC Committee members attending: 

Cindy, Paul, Greg, Deb, Carolyn, Jackie, Joan

Deb Hoadley asked participants to mute themselves so that sound will be clear.  Type questions into the chat box or ask through their phone or computer.  The session is being recorded and will be archived.  

Call is to answer questions related to eBook platform and eBook content RFP.  Send questions to ebookrfp@masslibsystem.org.

Deb reviewed the scope of the project as published in RFP and reviewed deadlines.

April 1

Questions accepted thru 4 pm

April 8

Summary of questions and recording posted

April 29
Deadline to submit RFP proposal by 4pm EDT
May 16, 17
Presentations

Q:  Charge 1 vs Charge 2. Can Charge 1 also include titles within that portion of response?  
A:  Yes, as long as proposal references that it responds to both charges.
Q:  Regarding libraries included. Will this always include just MLS libraries?  
A:  Intended to be a statewide project, but service to non-members is limited. Non-members would have indirect access, likely through public library.
Q:  Have you identified a level of funding?  
A:  At least $400,000 for first 18 months. We can raise more than $600,000 before that time is up. 
Q:  What platforms have you already looked at?  
A:  Don’t feel confident I can give you a complete list at this time.

Q:  Concern about how this will be delivered, global vs on site?  Where we deliver our work from? Some portions of our services are delivered from outside the US.  
A:  RFP prefers direct services. Location not critical, but quality is.  We would need to know and approve any subcontracted work.

Q:  We serve schools only. Are we excluded because we don’t provide service to other types?  
A:  We want proposals that serve one or more of our audiences and see the possibility of multiple content vendors. We encourage you to submit a bid.

Q:  Earlier response implied that more than one content vendor can be successful. Is MLS envisioning more than one platform?  
A:  We are not ruling out having multiple platforms or content providers.
Q:  Is this a shared collection or consortial purchase?  
A:  A shared collection

Q:  Charge 1 and 2 have the same questions. Should there be different questions for Charge 2 for content?  
A:  There are some different needs/goals outlined in the charges. Differences are in 5 and 6, access for libraries and compatibility with library systems.  Some questions apply more strongly to platform and some to content.  Provision exists for checking not applicable.  
Q:  On form for Charge 1, D-8, p. 9 of 24.  Refer to individual patrons or to libraries?  A:  May be appropriate that a platform will apply to one group, but not all users, is your platform able to distinguish who can view?
Q:   Rights, permissions,  p 17, RLP-3?  Display when patron doesn’t have right to download but can view?  
A:   If someone signs into system and is not authorized to download, how will platform display?  Also relevant to patron driven model, when patron may have option to purchase.
Q:  RPL-4 System allows download of content at each level.  Looking for description of which formats are available in your response. 
A:  If multiple formats are available, specify.
Q:  RPL-7. System allows transfer of content at each level. ?  
A:  Download by patron to device or transfer between platforms. This refers to transfer to device, Q RPL 5. 

Q:  We don’t currently have a platform. Won’t until July. Will vendor be able to submit afterwards should we roll out to entire state?
A:  We’re looking for pilot project. Don’t expect to accept proposals after pilot launch unless something changes.  If our project gets delayed, a July launch may be considered.  

Q:  Will a summary of Q and  A be posted?  
A:  Yes.  By April 8.

Q:  Will there be a recording?  
A:  Yes in the same spot as the RFP on the MLS website
Please submit questions by email through April 1to ebookrfp@masslibsystem.org
Call concluded at 2:32 pm.
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